
Lubbock Housing Authority 

 

RFP 2019-2-2: Addendum 1 

 

Questions 

 
Question: I had a question on the bid concerning the HVAC units.  Are those heat pumps? Or electric or gas 

furnaces ? 

 

Answer: Heat pumps? No    Gas furnace? Yes. 

 

 

Question: Is there an estimate or cost range on this project? 

 

Answer: This is a competitive solicitation.  Information on estimates or cost ranges will not be made public 

until after the award. 

 


